

THE UNITED CHARITIES, LANGFORD, OXON.

Lockey House
Langford,
Lechlade
Glos. GL7 3LF

19th April, 1993

Your ref.

PAC/238 299 A/1 - CD (T2)

238 298 A/1

204 255 A/1

Dean M. Cooper,

1. The United Charities (Langford
2. The Robert Day Charity (Oxfordshire

I refer to your letter of 26th January and my - undated - acknowledgement about the transfer of funds from the Robert Day Charity to the United Charities and the formulation of a scheme. As often happens in the country, the process has moved at a rather more leisurely pace than I had intended but I hope that it is now complete.

I enclose:

- (1) from CC 44 (A1) - resolution for the transfer of the property of the Robert Day Charity to the United Charities;
- (2) From CC 44 (A3) - certificate in respect of the resolution for the transfer of property;
- (3) From ST 1 (A) - application by the Trustees of the United Charities for a scheme.

If there are deficiencies in the documentation you will no doubt be in touch, and as I feel there are bound to be some, please accept my apologies for them.

Yours sincerely,
Stephen Kemp

Stephen Kemp
Clerk to the Trustees

Mr P.A. Cooper
Charity Commission
Woodfield House,
Tangier
Taunton,
Somerset, TA1 4BL